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MEMORANDUM
To: Central MS PDD Members
From: Derrick Surrette, Executive Director
Steve Gray, Director of Governmental Affairs
Date: March 8, 2024
Re: MAS 2024 Spring Regional PDD Meetings

It is that time of year again! The dates for MAS’ 2024 Spring Regional PDD meeting
have been set.

Central MS Planning and Development District (CMPDD) spring regional meeting will be
held on Wednesday, April 3, 2024, at 10:30 am hosted by CMPDD at the CMPDD
Office located at 1020 Centre Pointe Bivd., Pearl, MS 39208.

The business meeting and elections will begin at 10:30 am, lunch will follow at 11:30
am.

As a reminder, these regional meetings are important for several reasons; we will be
holding elections to the MAS Board of Directors, Legislative and Nominating committee
as well as providing updates on the 2024 legislative session.

RSVP: For meals and planning purposes, please email Jane Foster at
jfoster@cmpdd.org with the total number of individuals from your county that plan on
attending the meeting or you may reach her at the CMPDD office at 601.981.1511.

Please contact your PDD if you cannot find the location or need help with directions. We
look forward to seeing you on Wednesday, April 3, 2024.



